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Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: Seo Bong Electronic Co.,Ltd., FCC ID: SXASBT400,  Assessment NO.: AN05T4529, 
Notice#1

From: Soo-Gil Kim (E-mail) 
Sent: Friday, February 04, 2005 2:09 AM
To: Helen Zhao
Subject: FW: Seo Bong Electronic Co.,Ltd., FCC ID: SXASBT400, Assessment
NO.: AN05T4529, Notice#1

Dear Helen,

Please find revised report, internal photos, and setup photos.

Thank you,
SG Kim

-----Original Message-----
From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:hzhao@ccsemc.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2005 5:43 PM
Subject: Seo Bong Electronic Co.,Ltd., FCC ID: SXASBT400, Assessment
NO.: AN05T4529, Notice#1

Question #1: The user manual does not contain user information as specified in FCC15.21. 
Please revise the user manual

Question #2: There is no Internal Photos exhibit in the filing. Please submit.

Question #3: The test setup photos show the device was tested alone. The test report does 
not any supporting equipment was ever used during the test, but mentioned an audio signal 
was added. Please note FCC requires bandwidth test be done with maximum input signal and 
user controls adjusted to maximize emission. You may need to use speaker and adjust the 
speaker to maximum volume, then test. Please list all the supporting equipment including 
signal generator in the test report. Please also update test setup photos.

Best Regards,
Helen Zhao

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above 
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the
original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee.
Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be 
submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to 
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.


